PossibleNsLOvercollectionFBIPOT1 Cy]

VAN

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNH
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

7l—FBI/OU=FIRST

CIPIENTS/C =
/0=FBI/ou=urR§|—mml>| RATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN=JETHOMAS:

/0=FB T ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=EIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 136
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN )
Subject: Possible NSL Overcollection - FBI Policy b7cC
Sent: 2006-04-04 19:31:47.487
Date: 2006-04-04 19:31:47.487
X-Folder: Deleted Items
X-Status: D
X-Text: 5799
e
RECORD 66
5
1) I am not sure] | T think e
1 I J
b7C
2 I 1ssue
3) Rel las 1 said in the below email,
Julie has this 1ssue before her 1n another case and I am awaiting a response from her.
_____ Q 1011 ————
From | (rBT)
Sent: | 126 PM
To: (06¢) (B3| |cos) (re1);| |
E. JR ) -] .
Cc: | (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b2
SubjectT ' '1e NSL Overcollection - FBI Policy bTE
SE b5
RECORD* 66 b6
I I b7C
why L__ |
I l in this context - anv progress in the TOR nm'ierrl
| I recall that Julie
and valerie were supportive ol tne cnange.
Einally - Jis it perm1ss1b1el
From: (occ) (FBI) bé
Sent: ’
To: (06C) (FBI) BI) :b7C
Cc: (occ) (FB (FBI) b2
Subjectr 1e NSL Over TTO = FBI POTTCY b7E
ET : ’ S, 71 114 : 19
RECORD 66 Duplicate "A" file volume 12

NSL VIO-20881
DECLASSIFIED BY 65179auh/Kst/pre
O 10-05-2007



Bassihlenel overcallectionERTIPalicy]l Tt

| I—

— Duplicate
From: (06C) (FBI) b6
sent: 3:06 PM b7cC
To: (0GC) (FBI); lcoce) (rBI)
Subject overcollect =BTl PUTTCY
S
RECORD 66

Your thoughts?

M- oe 02

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit ‘

FBI HQ Room 7975 b7cC -b7E
STU_TIII: (202) 324] bo
Unclassified Fax: ( 24 b7C
Secure Fax: (202) 324

----- waoloal Maccaao

From: j (FBI)
:04 pM

To:  THOMAS. JUITE E. (0G) (FBI):
(06C) (PR Koco) (FB

rmlnrr‘ FB1),

(0GC) s
ubject. Possib

VW) )
N - FBI Policy

ssqhsr
RECORD 66 Duplicate "A" file volume 12

Page ?

NSL VIO-20882



PossibleNSLOvercollectionFBIPoTicyl.txt

Duplicate

ation Guide G-3 Foreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION E.
SECRET,

DERIVED FROM: BI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, _Ected erintelligence
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP

SECREL

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classtf 3 ide G-3, datedliOs—rFOFei1gn CounterIntelligence
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPRLIONw=

SECREL ——

DERIVED FROM: Gosree—adacaification Guide G-3, oreign CounterIntelligence

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXE|
SECRET

R

DERIVED FROMT Classification Guide G-3, __daked-4¥7 " Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigations

DECLASSIFICAT

Page 3

NSL VIO-20883



comment.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = IPIENTS/CN=V ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS:/O=FB = ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN= S/CN

Subject%comm o

Sent: 2005-04-18 16:18:02.719 bo

Date; 200p=0d=l2,16:18:02.719 b7C
X-Folder:

X-Text: 3

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Here we go.

b5
b6
b7cC
please weigh in.

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit

FBI HQ Room 7975 1Y

STU_TII: (202) 324I :

unclassified Fax: ( I bé

Secure Fax: (202) 324 e

————— original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent. 18, 2005 1] phleddd

To! 0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI)

Cc: THOVAS, JULIL T, (0GC) (FBI] (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: comment

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b5

Page 1

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

NSL VICESOBGH UHCLASSLFIED
DATE 10-05-2007 EY £5179dnh /Ksr/prs



I Lqmmpnf Ixt

From: (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: 3 8, 2005 11:39

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (06C) (FBL (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, | (0GC) (FBI); 'CU'EC'J'I(FBI)
Subject: RE: comment

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

valerie:

[::::]and I are reading your question and we don't understand it. b2

I b
U1t Chie b7C
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit

FBI HQ Room 7975

STu III: (202) 324 |
unclassified Fax: (Z0{-232
Secure Fax: (202) 324

----- original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
: 1l 18, 2005 112044

0GC) (FBI); | (cosc) (FBI)

. (0GC) (FBI

comment

Cc: TTow,
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

vC
b5

UNCLASSIFIED bo
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
Page ?

NSL VIO-20885




PRBusinessRecordRequests. txt
From /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C

To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CN=
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Cha TS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/Cw

Subject: PR/Business recora requests
Sent: 2005-04-22 17:04:03.954

Date: 2005-04-22 17:04:03.954
X-Folder: cleanup

X-Text: 3558

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I

/OU=FIRST b7C

----- original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b5
SenteEridayv _anril 22 20008 12:43 PM

To: (ocC) (FBI) b6

Cc: [TOGC) (FBI) b7c

subJect: KE: PR/Business record requests -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

ounds

—TIRE 4 Jood projece ror you.  + - J  Jurne

Page 1

ALL INFURMATION COMTAINED

NSEWIOR20888 1452 IFIED

DATE 10-05-20307 BY &5178dulv/kar/pre

b5

b5
bé
b7C



PRBusinessRecordrRequests. txt
From: !(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: S s 3:26 PM
To: BI)
Ccc: (FBT)
Sub - equests

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2
b7E
bé
h7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2

NSL VIO-20889

b2
b7E
b5
be
b7C




PRBusinessRecordRequestsl. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS v -
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= b6
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN% b7C
subject: PR/Business record requests
Sent: 2005-04-22 19:09:08.773

Date: 2005-04-22 19:09:08.773
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 4714

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

I snoke hriefly withl L bE
be
b7C

From: (0GC) (FBI) D6
Sent: . . 1:04 PM 4

To: . (06C) (FBI) bi7C
Cc (0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI)

Su " " iness record

SENSTITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED - . . ‘ ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate emall this file

Page 1 ALL INFORMATION CONTEINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLAIZIFIED
DATE 10-05-2007 BY 65179duli/kar/pre

NSL VIO-20890



b6
b7c

b6
b7cC
b2
b7E

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

PRBusinessRecordrequestsl.txt

Sent. 12:43 Pm

To: (ocC) (FBI)

Cctlj'err—ws—pmus‘PGc) (e

Su . . ness record requests
Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

From: (06C) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2005 3:26 PM

To: Sl TE C___(0CCY _(ERT)
cc: FBI)
su . equests

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2

NSL VIO-20891




bhé
b7C

PRBusinessRecordRequestsll.txt 336
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=

Subject: PR/Business record requests

Sent: 2005-04-22 19:29:46.968

Date: 2005-04-22 19:29:46.968
X-Folder: cleanup

X-Text: 7012

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b5
b
b7D
b5

bb

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent.: v _Anril 22 2005 3:09 PM
To: (occ) (FBI)
Su ? > tord requests

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSDuplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

Bage 1

NSL VIO-20894 tyroraTIoN CONTAINED
HEREIN. 15 UMCLASSIFIED
DATE. 10-05-2007 BY 55179duh /ksr /prs



PRBusinessRecordRequestslZ. txt _
From /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=]FTHOMAS be

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/gb= bIc
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRtﬁCIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST -

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: PR/Business record requests
Sent: 2005-04-22 20:52:39.565

pate: 2005-04-22 20:52:39.565
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 7391

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSTFIED
NON-RECORD

I will raise it with OIPR but first, lets do the legal analysis so I am not caught flat
footed. 3Julie

From: | (oGc) (FBI) .b6 ,
Sent: Froay, APrIT 22, 2005 3:30 PM b7C
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: PR/Business record requests

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate email chain this file page 14

----- original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent. ] i 3:09 P™
To: (oGC) (FBI)

Page 1

ALL INFORMATION COWTAINED

NSL VIGE20897 UNCLASSIFIED



PRBusinessRecordRequests2.txt i)b ‘
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 b7C
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: PR/Business record requests
Sent: 2005-04-22 19:29:46.968
Date: 2005-04-22 19:29:46.968

X-Folder: cleanup _ ) , ‘ . , )
X-Text: 7012 Duplicate emaill chain this file page 14

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent v Anedl 22 2008 3:00 PM
To: 0GC) (FBI)
Sub ™RE rd requests

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1

NSLYIO20290 o cowraznen

HEFEIN I3 TBCLASSIFIELD
DATE IO-05- 2007 BY &017%dnk kst prs



PrelimResponseReqQuestionNSLguru. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= -
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b6
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O0=FBI/OU=FIRST 1,"7Q
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= TS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: Prelim Respons€ Re Qquestion to NSL guru”
Sent: 2006-10-25 18:40:39.872

Date: 2006-10-25 18:40:39.872

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 2311

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59 page 230

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Fo run it by
b6 From: (0GC) (FBI)
: . Sent: , 2006 1:59 pm
bic To: (0GC) LERIN

cc: e RGE foso) (reI)
Subject? Response Re

uncLassDuplicate Email OGC Employvee 59 page 230
NON-RECORD

----- cicinal Maccaca
From: foso) (rFRI)

Page 1

NSL MIO120346 trom covraInen
HEREIN. 15 UHCLASSIFIED
DATE. 10-05-2007 EY &517%dnk ka }:."p]:S



PrelimResponseReQuestionNSLguru.txt

Sent: ruadnasdau.—nsﬁehas.;ﬁ, 290%
To: 0GC
oo | focT) (FBI);

OGCJ (FBIJ
4 Question to NSL guru

12:01 pm
CRT)

bé
b7C

Jcoce) (e

e Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59 page 231

NON-RECORD

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

work Product Communication

Page ?

NSL VIO-20917




PrelimResponseReQuestionNSLgurul. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS e
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/{Na S K

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G = ENTS/CNmO=FBI/OU=FIRST b7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= TS/C 0=FBI/00= DMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: Prelim Respon 'stion to NSL guru’”

Sent: 2006-10-25 22:24:23.320
Date: 2006-10-25 22:24:23.320
X-Folder: Sent Items

e YGAQ
Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59 page 230
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6
————— igd - b7cC
From: 1 (0GC) (FBI)
Sent; ednesday, october 25, 2006 2:41 PMm
To: I C) (FBI)
Ccc: (oGcC) (FBI) (0GC) (FBI)
Subject" Y esponse Re "Question tO guru
ggﬁlrﬁggcl)ggm Duplicate email this file

L

From: 1 (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: , 2006 1:59 PM

To: (0GC) LERID
' cc: mJ (FBI) ;| |(OGC) (FBT)
he SubjectT PFETTIT Response Re
DTC e acsTETED

Duplicate email this file

Page 1 ALl THE! 0
HEREIN IS UNCLASS

DATE 10-05-2007 BY

NSL VIO-20918

51794 K5 o




PrelimgesnonseRequestionNst aurul Tt

Duplicate

Sent pe—iadeacda—no , 2006 12:01 PM

}:) 6 TO: SN T
p7C | I?ocd TFBT)

Duplicate email this fileNnsL guru

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney work Product Communication

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-20919




Proposed215Procedure.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBGwman: /OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= TS/CN=JFTHOMAS ; /O—FBT/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE -
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 . /Q=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE kf7c
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{
Subject: Proposed 215 F
Sent: 2004-10-28 13:09:13.037
Date: 2004-10-28 13:09:13.037
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 2405

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5
b2
b7E

----- original Message----- bE
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent. 7, 2004 4:05 PM bh7C
To: (oGC) (FBI)

Su ; ' rocedure

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD -
be

b7C

2

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, October 27, 2004.3:
: (0GC) (FBI e : | Yo BI):
| [OGC) (FBI); 0GC) (FBIJS]
OGC) FBL)
Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure

Page 1

TATION CONTAINED
NSL VIQE2092%, " hear e
DATE -10=05=2007 BY 51 79dnh /et fped



Proposed215Procedure.txt
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Attached is a memo outlining the new procedures agreed to by OIPR; please review it and
give me your opinion regarding needed changes, etc. Thanks, Julie

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-20925



Proposed215Procedurel. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/GM= e
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRf = IPIENTS/CN% /O=FBI/OU=FIRST .
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7cC
Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure
sent: 2004-10-28 13:44:36.593
Date: 2004-10-28 13:44:36.593

X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 4759

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

These are valid points

b5
bé
b7C

Bear with this procedure for a while and we will tweak it as needed. Julie Le

..... igi b7C
From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: ursday, occober y 2004 9:09 Am

To: BOWMAN, MARION E. (0GC) (FBI)
Ccc: TH ) (FBI) ;| locan (FBI); I,(_Qgr\
BI); (occ) (FBITG| | (ocE) :
(0GCT
ubject: RE: Proposed 215 Procedure
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ; : ’ : | < i le
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this fi
Fage. I

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
BEIN 1§ UNCLASSIFIED
NSL VIO-209 TE 10-03-2007 BY 6517Adubkax pra



Duplicate
proposedZisprocedurel txT

----- original Message-----

}3{ From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)

220 Seni. 2004 4:05 PM

pIC To: (oGe) (FBI)
Sub T . Focedure
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bé

w7 T original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, October 27, 2004 };SQ.BM

DO AAdAl AAA D TOM L. IV AN A=l A

Liace "'“I) "
9

(0GC) (FBL)
Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD , . . .
Duplicate emalil this file

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
Page 2

NSL VIO-20927



Proposed215Procedure3. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C

J
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBowman,/O=FB1/0U=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C

S/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bé
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE N
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7cC

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: Proposed 215
Sent: 2004-10-28 13:09:13.037
Date: 2004-10-28 13:09:13.037
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 2405

/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (0GC) (FBI)

Seng: 2004 4:05 PM
To (0GC) (FBI)
Su H ' ocedure

b6 UNCLASSIFIED

Th7C  NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: wednesday, October 27, 2004.3:80 oM

: . (0GC) (FBI
I(occ) (FBI);

: (Y@M :
82%) Hrn-,l a D

woaey aexry

Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure

Page 1

sﬁéﬁgﬁﬁfﬂﬁ' 0¥ COMTAINED
N dPST LA S STFIED

DATE - 10-05-2007- BY -65179duh ks prs




Proposed215Procedure3. txt

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate emaill this file

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-20929




Proposed215Procedured. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Chz
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GREEffffffffIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure

Sent: 2004-10-28 13:44:36.593

Date: 2004-10-28 13:44:36.593
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 4759

SENSITIVE BUT UNcLAssIFIEp ~Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD
From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: ; 4 9:09 am

’
To: BOWMAN, MARION E. (0OGC) (FBI)
| A

Cc: THQMAS. JUILTF E. (0occ) (FBI); (FBI)I Inqm
ﬁl);rw is‘i(OGC) ¢ ; (occ) T(FETI

(OGCh
ject: RE: Proposed 215 Procedure

bo
b7C
Duplicate email this file

DCNDL I ALVLC DUl UNLLADDLrALCYL

NON-RECORD

Page 1

ALL INFORMATION COMTARINED

NSLAYHOIR0G3ONCLASSIFIED

DATE 10-D5-2007 BY 65179dmh ksr/prs



Duplicate

Propased?215pracedured Tx1

----- original Message-----
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)

b6 Sent: Wednesday, October 27. 2004 4:05 PM
- Subject: : Propose rocedure

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2004 3

N MARTION F, (occ) (FRI):
bo6 |
J A\Irbly;

b7C  subject: Proposed 215 Procedure
Duplicate emall this file

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-20931




b7C

Proposed215Procedure6.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=M

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

Bowman 7 O=FB I/ OU=FIRST

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE }36
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE "
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7c
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
subject: proposed 215 Proceaure
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
S @ aetmbaetal -l e 2Za 2004 4:05 pMm
To: I(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: Proposed Z15 Procedure
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent Wednesday, october 27, 200 1
. (0GC) (FBI (0GC); Qoo LLRT) ;
(0GC) (FBI): 0GC) ('B'D"

AQTAT Ay s g = = a4

Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure

Page 1

NSL W O-2089BRuTT0M CoNTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DAETE 13- 2007 BY

LEATeduh s r prs




Proposed215Procedure6. txt

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD = puplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2

NSL VIO-20933




Proposed215Procedure?. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b6

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Gi= ‘ .
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRnu.n.Lm;n.iCIPIENTs/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST Db7C
|

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECI PIENTS/CN
Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure

Sent: 2004-10-28 13:44:36.593

Date: 2004-10-28 13:44:36.593
X-Folder: sent Items

X-Text: 4759 Duplicate email this file

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

From (ocC) (FBI)

Sent! : n 04 9:09 AM

To: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC)((FB§ 1 ( )I k ,
Cc: T FBI QG FBI QGC
(FBI) (0GC) (FET| I(OGC) (FB1)

b& E (0GC
b7C subject: RE: Proposed 215 Procedure

Duplicate email this file

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page I

NSL VIO- X340 FORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED




Duplicate

be |
oyle

b6
b7C

----- original Message-----
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent. 2004 4:05 PM
To Eocc) (FBI)
Su cedure
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, Octobgr 27, 2004 @-i0nu

FAT A

D s

oeC) urr

7
Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure

Duplicate email this file

UNULADDILIFLIEL

NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2

NSL VIO-20935




proposedamendmentNSLStatute. txt b6

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS BIC

From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cl= :
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: Proposed Amendment to NSL Statute

Sent: 2004-11-12 19:21:13.666
Date: 2004-11-12 19:21:13.666

X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 1317

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED He
. S

NON-RECORD

L1

b7C

I just got finished speaking with valerie. She will make 3 main points based on your

memo :
1 | ]
| | TP
vValerie nor I feltl
| |
| [ LiKkewlse, your concerns about] |
2.
3.

Thank you for taking ca

Julie

From
Sent.

E—
 —

re of this on such a short time frame.

(oGc) (FBI)
4 11:46 Am B6

(oGc) (FBI) (oGc) (FBI) :
(0GC) (FBI) ;ﬁ(mc) (FBI) h7C
ment to NSL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Here are my thoughts on the amendment proposal.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

NSL VIO-20936
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ProposedrResponsReNsLs. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ e
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CNa :N%&FBUOU:FIRST ADVINISTRATIVE b7C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= T70=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN-VECAPRONI
Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs
Sent: 2005-06-24 16:55:01.598

Date: 2005-06-24 16:55:01.598
X-Folder: OCA

X-Text: 3314

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

As you all know FAR too well, we have been struggling with DOJ regarding the response
to a Question for the Record (QFR) re: NSLs.

They have proposed an unclassified response, which I have edited. Could you please
review the below response and edit as necessary?

As always, DOJ would li1ke our edits as quickly as possible, and are hoping to get this
out today. H2

b6
+'U??TEE'BT'C31gressiona] Affairs h7C

JEH Building Room 7252

(se 2l to Room 7240)
202-324

The government has the authority to request certain information from certain entities
and 1ndividuals pursuant to each of the following authorities: Section 2709 of Title 18
of the united States Code, Section 1114(a)(5) of the Right to Financial Privacy Act of
1978 (12 u.s.cC. 3414(a)(5)), Section 625 of the Fair Credit Reporting Act (15 U.S.C.
1681u), and Section 626 of the Fair Credit Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. 1681lv). For the
1asﬁ three calendar years (2002, 2003, and 2004), with respect to each of these
authorities:

63. How many requests has the government made?

ANSWER: Information regarding NSLs, including the number of requests made pursuant to
these authorities, is classified. However as required by the statutory provisions
Tisted in your quest1on the Department must report the number of requests semiannually
to certain Committees of Congress (the Committees, which are designated by statute and
are not the same for all provisions, include the Senate Judiciary Committee, the Senate
Select Committee on Intelligence, and the Senate Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs
Committee). The Department has provided to Congress these reports for 2002, 2003, and
2004. It is our understanding that these reports are available for review by any

Page 1

NSk YIQW0R8ran commamen
HERETH I§ UNCLASSIFIED
DATE- 18-05-2007-BT-65179duh st/ prs

b5



) ProposedResponsReNSLs. txt )
Senator and by appropriately cleared staff with a need to know through the Committees
that receive them. Additional classified information is supplied under separate cover.

*** (The following unclassified content will be included in the classified response)
L X 243

The FBI does not maintain records regarding other government agencies’ actions, and
thus we cannot report the number of requests through NSLs made by other agencies. The
numbers provided here represent the FBI's requests for information pursuant to 1681v.

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2

NSL VIO-20938



ProposedResponsReNSLsl.txt
From /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

From; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ ;

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQURZCNZRECTPIENTS/CN =FIRST b6
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C [S/CN /0=FBI/OU= DMINISTRATIVE 7C
GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN% O=FBI/0U= ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN—VECAPRONI
Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs
Sent: 2005-06-24 16:57:58.525

Date: 2005-06-24 16:57:58.525
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 3921

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: ~J(oca) (FBI) be

005 12:55 '
(0GC) (FBI); | (0cO) (FBI);: b7C

, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject Proposed Response Re: NSLs
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED . , L
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file
&u.-?\u;.u - Lm»uauu;;.u.‘x. .

Page 1

NSL VIO-20939



Duplicate

Dronacadbacnoncibadel o1 +yt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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ProposedrResponsReNsSLS2 . txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= b6

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ?

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST 17C
0=FBI/OU=FTRST=RDMINTSTRATIVE

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Cha S/ CN7
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNE;:i:;:;;EjO=FBL = ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ;/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs
Sent: 2005-06-24 16:59:49.138

Date: 2005-06-24 16:59:49.138
X-Folder: OCA

X-Text: 4608

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5

b2

1ce o1 _congressional Affairs b6
JEH Building Room 7252 b7
(Sen 1 to Room 7240)
202-324]

ac oo

} (oG (FBI);

From: | (occ) (FBT)
Se 200> 12:58

To: (oca) (FBI);

(0GCT CFBID

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Proposed Response Re: NSLs

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

From: (ocA) (FBI)
Sent. 005 12:55 P
19; (0GC) (FBI); Focc) (FBI);
| ! TOGC) B1L)
C: , JULIE F. (0oGC) (FBI); Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs
Importance: High

Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1

NSL VIO-20944LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-05-2007 BY 6517%dah k




ProposedresponsReNsLs2 . txt

UNCLASSIFIED
Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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be
b7cC

ProposedresponsrReNsSLs3. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 .
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C) b6
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CN = =FIRST 17C

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= TS/CN /O=FBI/OU=-LK>I DMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNmO=FB = ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 7 /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs

Sent: 2005-06-24 17:27:33.800

Date: 2005-06-24 17:27:33.800

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 5700

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I donit.seewmmMM&mmmq s
I |

LBut anplving an_;ndgngndgn;_anaiys1s to this b5
Situation,| I think you'd -

be hard pressed to justify classifying that fact. However, I am not an original
classification authority. And since I don't think we've ever_been called on to decide
whether that fact is classified, I think this is valerie's call, as the classification
authority among us.

0 PM
(occ) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI);

BNy,
HOMAS, JULIE F. (0Gc) (FBI); cCaproni, Vvalerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject RE: Proposed Response Re: NSLs

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

|
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sente By TN 2 2000
To: | coca) (FBI) ru | (o) (FBD)
(ocCT B L)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); cCaproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Proposed Response Re: NSLs

Page 1

NSL VIO-20943
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ProposedresponsReNsLS3. txt

UNCLASSIFIED .
NON-RECORD Duplicate

Fro OCA) (FBI)
Senl—Eriaay ne )08 _12 -85 DR
10

(occ) (FBI)
T , JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

b6
b7cC

Page ?

NSL VIO-20944



Duplicate

PronasedrosnonsRoNsSl €3 tTxT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

NSL VIO-20945



ProposedResponsReNSLsd. txt

From /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN .
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ ‘ b6
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPTENTS/CN JO=FBI/OU=FIRST H7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= Nj /0=FBI/OU= DMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0= =FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= - BI/OU—FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs
sent: 2005-06-24 18:07:46.628

Date: 2005-06-24 18:07:46.628
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 3824

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1

I do not se aag in the responses you provided at the end of your e-mail that is
classified.

From (oca) (FBI)
. 005 12:55
(06C) (FBI) Koco) (FBI);

, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sub]ect Proposed Response Re: NSLs
Importance: High

Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1

ALEL INFORMATION CONTAINED

NSL VICGEHIGYE 3 UNCLAZSIFIED

DATE 10-05-2007 BY 6517%dmh/ Pﬂz*prq



UNCLASSIFIED v ,
Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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b6
b7C

ProposedResponsReNSLs5. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ MAS bé
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUELCN;RECI_I-NTS/CN;t;fffjﬁ0=FBI/0U=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C TS/CN: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE D7C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBIJOU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject; Proposed Response Re: NSLs
Sent: 2005-06-24 18:11:53.729

Date: 2005-06-24 18:11:53.729
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 5246

O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I have viewed so many emails on this topic...could you send me the final you want to
send over to DOJ with all edits included so I can clear it. If valerie already
has, (and I just haven't made it to the top of my emails,), thats fine too.

Julie

(osc) (FBI) (occ) (FBI);

\rol/

MAS JULIE F. (oGc) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
SubJect RE: Proposed Response Re: NSLS

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD
That's fine. So, does this work for youi I

L'UTTTEE'BT'CUH;ress10na1 Affairs

JEH Building Room 7252

(Se to Room 7240)
202-324
From | | cosc) (reT)
Sent. 2005 12:58
To: (ocA) (FBI): ] (0co) (FBI)

(oG
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Proposed Response Re: NSLs

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1
ALL IWFORMATION COMTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLAZSIFIED
NSL VIO-288480-05-2007 BY 65179¢uh/kar/prs




Duplicate

ProposedresponsReNSLs5. txt

(oca) (FBI)
2005 12858 Dy

RN~ m—i

~COGC) (FB1)
CC: THOVAS, JULIE F. (0G¢c) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

Page 2

NSL VIO-20949



prongsedzesnansRoNSl g8 TxT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate

Page 3
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PUTYOURTHINKINGCAPSON. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = IENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN L I/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE be
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| —FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE =
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7C

/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
/0O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
BI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
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
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PRETTey;
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: PUT YOUR THINKING CAPS ON
Sent: 2005-03-28 16:20:17.901

Date: 20C5iﬂ3a28_15120:17.901
X-Folder

X-Text: 3/05

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I agree - I think we should throw IOB's in as well. Per this e-mail I have forwarded
this to Pat Kelley and Julie.

(FE1); LLOGE) (FEL)L LLDLC) (FEL)S
ﬂC) IU-B'.D_'| i‘EOGC) (FBI (oGc) (FBITS
S

From: (0GC) (FBI)

Senia 11:18 AM

}o: (OF?) (5%1); focoy éFBI%j
OGCITFRT)] 0GC) (FBI); 0GC) TTBL),

E;;;..__JLQQSI_LEEIR; | (oscitreTT | (e

; TOGC) I 0GC)
B | 1(0GQ) (FETTT] | (oGC) (FBI);' |

(occ) (FBL) (o cloymmnainy;

Subject: RE: PS ON

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| Seems Tike a great idea to me. I am not aware that this has been considered
previously.

(0GC) (FBI)
3, Z00> 11:16 AM

(0G FBT) | Yooy cery -l 1
s | EEAETEn II-BII'I
e EREen.| (0GC ERT) -1 |-H7|r\

06C) (FBI (060)~ tFETT
ubject: Fw: S ON

Page 1

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNEL
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b2
b5
bé

b7C
bR

b6
b7¢C

PUTYOURTHINKINGCAPSON. txt

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Lx1 R Bc212

(oGc) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, M
To: HQ-D1v09-0GC;
Subject: PUT YOUR

PM
(oGc) (FBI)

UNCLASSTFTED b5

NON-RECORD

Please think on this and giverme.xnun.sunaes:inns...En:.:iah;.nnw.]PLU will act as our
POC on the EAB so please copy on your responses.

we are in the process of hiring a full-time management analyst. when she reports for

duty, she will become the POC on this.

Thanks in advance for your ideas.
b6
b7C
UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2
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PUTYOURTHINKINGCAPSONI. txt W
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS ;
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/¥ﬂS b7C

o

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: PUT YOUR THINKING CAPS ON

Sent: 2005-03-28 19:51:17.362

Date: 2005-03-28 19:51:17.362

X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 4522

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Might work once we get this electronic signature thing going. Julie

. From: (oGc) (FBI)
b6 Seng. 2005 11:20
b7¢C To: (0GC) (FBI); | (0Ge) (FBI);
i KocO) TFBTTY Koc (PRI
; 3 (CEO I
[ {0 ; BGEE
C) (FBI31 | focc) g (0GC) (FED7] |
|£ . 0GC) (FBIJ |
Ce: - THOMAS, JULIE F. (0G6C) (FBI)
subJect: RE: PUT YOUR THINKING CAPS ON

UNCLASSIFIED

NON- RECORD Duplicate email this file

Sents " = 2005 11:18 AM

] (oGCc) (FBI);

1 (oo (FBI)J
1 cace) TERTY:

H | {0 (FBY) ;
{OGC) (FBLJ)1 (0GC)

TFET) 1 (ocQ) (FET) “|Coce) (FET)T] |
(0GC) I'('F'B'I)—|; !(0 BEI)
Subject: RE: APS ON

Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6  omd
b7C

(6qr\ (Egggil |(nqc)(ERT\| ]
{0G

BI)] ITO H
(oGTy TFETTS| 0GC)

Page 1
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NSL VIE-20993rimaTIon coNTATNED
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b6
bh7C
Duplicate email this file

NUN-KRCLUURLD

————— original Message-----

From; KELLEY, PATRICK W. (0GC) (FBI)
be Sent: Saturday, . PM
; To: HQ-Div09-0GC; (oGc) (FBI)
bB7C subject: PUT YOUR THINKING CAPS ON

Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 2

NSL VIO-20954




UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

PUTYOURTHINKINGCAPSONL. txt

Page 3

NSL VIO-20955



_SEPRe]

Q57AGApr52005QFRs. txt ba
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ls
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS,/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
Subject: Q 57, AG 4/5/05 QFRs
Sent: 2005-04-27 14:16:40.735
Date: 2005-04-27 14:16:40.735
X-Folder: OCA
X-Text: 5753

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Following are the classified and unclassified responses as I will send them over to DOJ
within the next hour (unless I hear from someone sooner).
Thanks for your help. b2

_I bé
hgressional Affairs h7c

JEH Building Room 7252
202-324

UNCLASSIFIED

57. As I understand it, under current law, there are no requirements for the Justice
Department to report on the use of these orders [National Security Letters]. That is,
the FBI never has to tell Congress or the public how many of these National Security
Letters have been issued, what type of information is sought, what kind of recipients
are targeted, whether the information is used, at all, or whether it is turned over to
other agencies. There are few reporting requirements for surveillance orders either. As
I understand it, the Intelligence Reform Act requires the Justice Department to report
the number of FISA orders every six months in broad categories, such as physical
search, or wiretaps, or pen registers.

There are no requirements to report what type[s] of things are_sought, what kind[s] of
recipients were targeted, or whether the information was useful.

we know that policy-making after 9/11 involves a delicate balance between liberty and
security.

How can the nation have an informed debate about where to draw the Tine unless we know
what's happening? wouldn’t it be useful for Congress and the American people to know
if, say, ninety percent of all these orders were used to obtain medical records? or
that half of all them are used to obtain credit reports?

ANSWER: The FBI regularly reports to Congress the number of NSLs issued under every
statutory grant of authority except 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681lv (credit reports), which does not
mandate reporting.

Semiannually, DOJ reports the usage of FISA to the Intelligence Committees through the
Attorney General’s Report on Electronic Surveillance and Physical Search under the
Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act. That report, which is classified, is quite
detailed. Although we agree that Congressional oversight committees need information as
to how the USA PATRIOT Act and other intelligence tools have been used in order to make
informed decisions on whether modifications should be made, the classified semiannual
report on the use of FISA cannot be made available to the general public.

The Attorney General declassified the number of times the FBI had obtained section 215
orders as of 3/30/05, and advised that a section 215 order had not been used to obtain
medical records. NSLs are not available except to obtain the narrow categories of
information discussed above, which do not include medical records.

Additional information responsive to this inquiry is classified and is, therefore,
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provided separately.

CLASSIFIED

ANSWER: (U) This response supplements the unclassified response to this inquiry,
provided separately.

(U) Pursuant to the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (ECPA), 18 U.S.C. §
2709(e), the FBI reports semi-annually the number of NSLs issued for subscriber records
and for toll billing records. As to NSLs for toll billing records, the FBI reports the
number of United States Persons (USPs) and non-United States Persons {(nhon-USPs) to
which these NSLs relate.

(U) since the standard for obtaining NSLs was changed to relevance, the gross
number of NSLs issued under the ECPA for subscriber information and for toll records
has increased, although the total number of USPs whose toll records we have obtained
remains quite small.

-
I

2001
2002
2003
2004

UsPs whose toll records were obtained

150

bl
b2

(3]

15)

Non-USPs whose toll records were obtained

bl
b2

Subscriber Records

bl
b2

(U) pursuant to the Right to Financial Privacy Act (RFPA), 12 U.S.C. §
3414(a)(5) (C), the FBI reports semiannually the number of NSLs served on financial
institutions for financial information. As with toll billing records under the ECPA,
these numbers are broken down into the number of USPs and non-uUSPs to whom they relate.
As with NSLs under the ECPA, the number of NSLs under the RFPA rose after the standard
was changed to a relevance standard, but the overall number of persons as to whom the

Page ?
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FBI has obtained financial information pursuant to NSLS remains quite small.

2001
2002
2003
2004

UsPs whose financial records were obtained

(8| o

Non-USPs whose financial records were obtained

bl

|:5:||: b2

(U) Pursuant to the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681u(h), the FBI
reports semiannually the number of NSLs served on cred1t reporting agencies to obtain a
Tist of the financial institutions with which the person has a relationship (referred
to in the chart below as "financial institution NSLs") and consumer identifying
information (referred to in the chart below as "consumer ID NSLs"). As to these NSLs,
the FBI is not required to separately report how many different USPs' and non-usPs’
data is being obtained, and the FBI does not retain that information. Rather, the FBI
is required only to report the number of NSLs relating to USPs and non-USPs. These
numbers overstate somewhat the number of persons affected, as it is not unusual to
serve an NSL on each of the credit reporting agencies for information related to a
single person.

() >x<
2001
2002
2003
2004

Einancial institution NSLs for usPs

E11 -

o]
L
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Financial institution NSLs for Non-UsPs

bl
b2

Consumer ID NSLs for USPs

15

Consumer ID NSLs for Non-USPs

=3

UNCLASS

ED

b1
b2

bl
b2
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From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= RECIPIENTS/CN-JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ OMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/QU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
Subject: Q 57, AG 4/5/05 QFRs
Sent: 2005-04-27 14:49:34.120
Date: 2005-04-27 14:49:34.120
X-Folder: oCA
X-Text: 6260

UNCLASSIFIED b5
NON-RECORD

DLWMWWFFWP until after Junch

idlks, Julile

From: Jcoca) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, Apral 27, 2005 10:17 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Q 57, AG 4/5/05 QFRs

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

L

Page 1
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Q57AGAPr52005QFRS2 . tXt b6

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS b7C
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: Q 57, AG 4/5/05 QFRs

Sent: 2005-04-27 14:55:19.524

Date: 2005-04-27 14:55:19.524

X-Folder: OCA

X-Text: 6634
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Roger. _
b2
L'UTTTEET?T”&T'gressiona1 Affairs ¢)6
JEH Bui Adina Room 7252 b7C
202-324
————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sentu 27, 2005 10:50 Am )
To: (oca) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sub T RE ; 4/5/05 QFRs
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD
] |
]
anks, Julie
From: (ocA) (FBI)
Sent: 7, 2005 10:17 AM_

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGc) (FBI); caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Q 57, AG 4/5/05 QFRs

Duplicate email this file
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ 1
]
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From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN j
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINTSTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: QFR 57
Sent: 2005-04-25 13:08:44.188
Date: 2005-04-25 13:08:44.188
X-Folder: cleanup

X-Text: 1272

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

. 1 te came in after I Teft on Friday : Did anyone #Db
maybe) respond? If not, do you want S0, orl I FYI, I raised b7C

i early on about the security aspects; objected and no one else

commented. I deferred to her, since she's mor the NSL guru.

----- original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Senka , 2005 5:03 BM v -

To: (06C) (FBI); foce) (rRI) b6

ce: ; - (0GC) (FBI) b7¢C

subject: QFR 57

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Take another swipe at the answer to QFR 57, please. We should state what we report_as

to each type of NSL and provide the statutory cite. We should point out that detailed

reports are made to the intel committees on use of FISA. We should explai y that -

information cannot be reported publicly. we should take the stats that ulled bo

together on the use of NSLs and use it to our advantage. Put differently, this is our }17C
opportunity to_make a persuasive case that we have tools, that there is some public
info that should inform the debate and then we should show that there are not abuses.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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From /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bo
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST }7(
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: QFR 33
Sent: 2005-04-22 20:04:24.832
Date: 2005-04-22 20:04:24.832
X-Folder: OCA
X-Text: 4973

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

valerie,

FYI. :seems to agree with me, albeit in somewhat more elegant language.

Homer Lo

————— SSA]e—— — - — :
From (occ) (FBI) i36
Sen,;’%: =727, 2005 3:49 PM b7C
To: (0GC) (FBI)

cc: ] (occ) (FBI)

SUbJETTTRETOFR 33

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1
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QFR33.txt

These probably are unsatisfactory answers, but they are my guesses as to why in reality
we have never tried what valerie suggests. If she is willing to try these, I can't see
why we can't.

_____ gl R b6

From: (oGec) (FBI) E

Sent. 3:25 PM b7C

Toj (ocC) (FBI)

Cc (FBI)

subject: Fw: QFK 33

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

How do you answer these for b2
b6

— b7C
unmit Chie

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit
FBI HQ Room 7975
STU III: (202) 324
Unclassified Fax: (2021524
Secure Fax: (202) 32

----- original Message-——---

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent. , 2005 3:22
To: (06c) (FBI) (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: RS, JOLLIE T. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: QFR 33

UNCLASSIFIED bb
NON-RECORD

From:| I (0GC) (FBI)
Sent:’ Y 2005 11:52 bé

To: Caproni,,Va1er1'e E. (0GC) (FBI) I(OGC) (FBI) ;
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b7cC
Subject: RE: QFR 33

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page ?
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valerie,

Please see attached. [:::]and Julie have reviewed and approved.

bé

. b7C
————— original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent. ] ] , 2005 10:26

To: (0GC) (FBI);I |(oc;c) (FBI)
cc: ) . (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: QFR 33

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

See attached. |

UNCLASSIFIED b5

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 .
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR&EIPIENT.VCN:» CAPRONT; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=R ECIPIENTS/CNﬂ

Subject: QFR 33

Sent: 2005-04-22 20:36:47.425

Date: 2005-04-22 20:36:47.425

X-Folder: OCA

X-Text: 6479
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent. i il 22, 2005 4:31 PM o~
To: (o6c) (FBI) jbb
Ce: . = (0c0)” (FRD) 3] | (o) (FRD); le
(0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: QFR 33
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b4
b7D
b5

sent: Y, T1 , 2005 4:04 pm

To: caproni, Vvalerie E. (0GC) (FBLA
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (06C) (FBI): (06¢) (FBI):
(0GC) (FBI)

Subject: FwW: QFR 33

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

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU= RATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: QFR 33

Sent: 2005-04-22 20:40:04.541

bé Date: 200g 20:40:04.541
: o X—Fo1der4
oA X-Text: 7

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

I

Could you draw up_an EC to the field on this and send it to and me for review
and passage to valerie?

Unit eniel

. National Security Law Policy and Training Unit
b2 FBI HQ Room 7975
bé STU III: (202) 32
it unclassified Fax: 7 4-
b7C Secure Fax: (202) 324

_____ Wabl ceaMao_ __ _ _
From: i _ (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: rriday, April 2Z, 2005 %:37 PM

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBa (oGc) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); (FBD)
Subject: RE: QFR 33

UNCLASSIFTIED ‘ ' ' i
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, Va]er1e E. (oGc) (FBI)

bé Sen 2, 2005 4:31 pM

bHIC TOJ (oGc) (FBI)

' Cc? - = (0GC) (FBI);I |(0Gc) (FBI)
(oGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: QFR 33

Page 1
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QFR334.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
Subject: QFR 33
Sent: 2005-04-22 20:48:59.167
Date: 2005-04-22 20:48:59.167
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 1774

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

L don't believe we have ever done more than ask politelv: ﬂ

----- original Message-----

From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sepdu i i , 2005 3:22
To (oGe) (FBI); |(occ) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: QFR 33

UNCLASSTFIED Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD

(occ) (FBI)
: aa =005 11:52
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI); 0GC) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: QFR 33

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sen 2, 2005 10:2
Toi% (0GO) (FBI)i |(0Gc) (FBI)

cc! - —(0GC) (FBI)

Page 1 e
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Subject: QFR 33

Duplicate email this file
UNCLASSTIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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QFR335.txt ~
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS be

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/L :b'?c
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C 7O=FBI/ OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CNz NTS/CN=JFTHOMAS ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN%
Subject: QFR 33
Sent: 2005-04-25 12:34:54.370
Date; 2005-04-25 12:34:54.370
X-Folder: OCA
X-Text: 8009
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
I have an EC in the works, which has gone through and Julie (Julie, I HE
mink you were okay with this), but which 1s with security division concerning a
change in policy on serving NSLs - not having to serve them through a gecure fax 7C
to decide how to serve these. i |
so we have one EC with these changes 1o NSLSY

ATter we get that EC through, then we can finally change the model ECs and NSLs on our
website.

From: (OGC) (FBI)
e rervmmm:vova 2005 4:20 pv . : b6
. (0GC) (FBI); Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI); j3§f~

SN,
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);| | (oGc) (FBI)
Subject: RE: QFR 33

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

From] (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, Apri s }1:37 PM b6
b7C

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (06C) (RRIL-l |cosc) (FBT)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI [050) (FBI) b
Subject: RE: QFR 33

Page 1
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From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN -
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ beé
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINTSTRATIVE GRQURLCMRECIRIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST h7:
ADMINTSTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBT, 00 ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPTENTS/CN= . (O=FB ITOU=FTRETADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: QFR 57

Sent: 2005-04-25 12:43:20.289
Date: 2005-04-25 12:43:20.289
X-Folder: ainora

X-Text: 1158

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please incorporate valerie's comments. h2

n Te o7C

National Security Law Policy and Training uUnit
FBI HQ Room 7975

STU TIII: (202) 324
Unclassified Fax: ( 32
secure Fax: (202) 324

----- original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: i ] 2, 2005 5:03
To! (06C) (FBI); | (06c) (FBT)
cc: TJUTTE T, (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: QFR 57

Duplicate email this file
UNCLASSTFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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QFR572.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bé
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECIPIENTS/CN= T70=FBI/OU=FIRST b7cC
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= N /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN
Subject: QFR 57
Sent: 2005-04-25 18:07:14.021
Date: 2005-04-25 18:07:14.021
X-Folder: cleanup
X-Attachments: "Attachments\57tweak.wpd"

X-Text: 1079

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD e
b7cC

Julie,

Attgched plegse find the response to valerie's request for another swipe at #57,
largely work product,

----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Seni , 2005 5:03 pM
To: (0oGC) (FBI); (oGc) (FBI)
cc: . (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Q%R 57

ﬁ lcate ' ' i
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

L I |

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

ALL INFUORMATION  CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIRED

ARSI prs
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From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS :
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ci= L7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN@
Subject: QFR 57
Sent: 2005-04-25 18:29:22.055
Date: 2005-04-25 18:29:22.055
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 1415

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This Tooks good to me, Tets get it to VC ASAP

From:% (06C) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, Apri , 2005 2:O7r.|2M____________.I bh7c
ToTHOMAS W TE E_(0GO) (FBT); (06C) (FBI)

Cc (0GC) (FBIL)

SUPJETT: KE. QR 57

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sefj= 2, 2005 5:03
To (0GC) (FBI) kocc) (FBD)
‘ ccom , - (0GC) (FBI)
be Subject: QFR 57
b7cC
Duplicate email this file
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED
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be

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
CIPIENTS/CN=

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: QFR 57

Sent: 2005-04-25 20:22:23.872
Date: 2005-04-25 20:22:23.872
X-Folder: cleanup
X-Attachments:
X-Text: 2537

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

valerie,

7/0=FBI/OU=FIRST 1,7

/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3E ff%ffijO=FBI OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

"Attachments\57tweak[1] .wpd"

I am concernedl

I when we were drafting

Thurs_Fri, I deferred to the NSL guru |

105

] subsequently indicated

! bé
b7C
b2

Ipersonally T would]

—concurs.Jl

ovelr

Your rqmmfbnfl I

AfTter re-reading the question, I added a couple pragraphs| |

————— original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Seni. , 2005 2:58
To: (0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
o (F8D)
bo Subject: Fw: QFR 57
b7C
Duplicate email this file
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, Va1er1e E. (0GC) (FBI)

bo Sent: Erida 22, 2005 5:03
b7¢C To: (0GC) (FBI):

| (06> (FBI)

Page 1

NSL VI@:2 10 P=NaTION CONTATNED
HEFEEIN I% INCLASSIFIED




SERRET

QFRs1.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b6
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ })7 ,
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G = ENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST L /C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C O=FBI/ ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 3 /0= = MINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =LBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= .
Subject: QFRs Bole!
Sent: 2006-08-31 13:05:18.215 D6
Date: 2006-08-31 13:05:18.215 ; ,
X-Folder: Inbox biC
X-Text: 3331 bl
UNCLASSIFIED b2
NON-RECORD b7E

Lda not racall gugr coadng Quaction £ 101 dun tha oot |
1 nn41 handle]

1_—

I do not know if this is responsive to the QFR, but I wanted you to know about this.

National Security Law Policy and Training unit joy)
FBI HQ Room 7975

STU IIT: (202) 324 be
Unclassified Fax: CZULI==2 b7C
Secure Fax: (202) 324 -

From: 1 ocA) (FBI)
Sent: , 2006 8:53 AM
To: (oGc) (FBI)
Subject RE S

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Correct. I wrote the OCA Comment and valerie wrote the 0GC comment.

This document is just internal, but of course the responses to the QFRs will ultimately
go to OMB, other agencies, and the Hill.

_ b2
OTTTCE Of Congressional Affairs e
JEH Building Room 7252
(Se 71 to Room 7240) biC
202-324
————— original Message-----
Page 1
ALL INF IO CONTAINED DATE: 10-24-2007
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT NSL MIE-2¥040 57 55179 auhker /prs
WHERE.. SHUWH. OTHERWISE REASQH: 1.4 (=)

L-84-2032

ﬁ E DECLARZIFY OMN:



b6
b7C
b5

b2

QFRsl.txt  he

From: (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: 31, 2006 8:52 AM b7C
To: (oca) (FBI)

Subject: RE: QFRsS

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

I am reading this and I have a question
who wrote the 0GC Comment? Valerie?
Do you write the OCA comment?

Are these just internal?

I 06

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit BIC
FBI HQ Room 7975 :
STU_III: (202) 324 | b2
unclassified Fax: ( 324 I

Secure Fax: (202) 324

F;c_n;n__l _(OCA) (FBI) -
: 212006 8:48 am L6
(0GC) (FBI)  Db7C

Cci I(U;iJ (FBI)
Subject T

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

L1

I would have thought Pou1d forward valerie's email to you. Here it 1is.
b2

OTTTce of Congressional affairs be
JEH Building Room 7252 '

(sen il to Room 7240) b7C
202-324|

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: I.Mednada“mﬁ’-%ﬁ_ 2006 6:22 P

To: (OGC) (FBI); kOGC) (FBI)
cc: [TocA) (FBI)

Sub]eCL. RS

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

AttaChed are e ‘Few QFRwents 1n green' I th1nk
 — p1§ﬁ§§ dguhlg shgsk my

ansuerl
] My sense -—| | correct me 1t I am wrong -- 1s we want to
turn these around quickly.

Page ?

NSL VIO-21020



QFRs1.txt

<< File: gfrsenatejudiciary2006.005.wpd >>

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSTIFIED

Page 3

NSL VIO-21021



SPeLT

QFRs2.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From:; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = ENTS/CN
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/
GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN= s /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =ERT/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN™
Subject: QFRs
Sent: 2006-08-31 13:05:18.215
Date: 2006-08-31 13:05:18.215
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 3331

7O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ST ADMINISTRATIVE

UNCLASSIETED Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD

b6
b7C

From: oCA) (FBI)
Sent: , 2006 8:53 AM

b6  To: (0GC) (FBI)
Bc Subject: RE: QIRS

Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

Page 1

FELSOH 2 Lo-di T}
DECLASSIFY ON:-l0-24-2032

RATE:  1i-Z4-2007
NSL vf;ﬁ%@.(éé 3 BY 65179 duh/Rer/prs




b6
b7¢C

QFRsD1rsApr52005SJICHrg7 . txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = PIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= nTS/CN O=FBI/OU= INISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN4 =B = ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU-FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNl —  ETO=TBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: QFRs from Director s 2
Sent: 2005-04-15 16:43:36.186
Date: 2005-04-15 16:43:36.186
X-Folder: ainora
X-Attachments: "Attachments\QFRs On1y_040505H SiC.wpd"
X-Text: 4863

05 SJC Hearing

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Could you look at the questions for NSLB, and assign them to your staff? I think this
should be with you unless you disagree. Once you have the answers could you send me a
copy electronically for the common S Drive file that I am putting all Congressional
responses on. Also I need to know the deadline was met for oca.

I am sending them to you and asking you to comment as the questions go to your clients’
work, and CTD should see the responses.

Outside the Scope

hé
bh7¢C

23 75 an NSL question fro Patrice.
27 is on renditions--Elaine?

hhis ought to be reviewed by

38 NoL question --I |
These are due approved by Julie by May 5. Answers are then t4 in OCA.

I do not remember the last time we had this much lTead time from OCA.

I

National Security Law Policy and Training unit

FBI HQ Room 7975 1Y)
STU ITII: (202) 324 I :
Unclassified Fax: 2! D bhé
Secure Fax: (202) 324 BT

----- original Message=====
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Seni. i 15, 2005 9:18 aM

To: (06c) (FBT)

sub T T om Director's 4/5/05 S3IC Hearing
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Page 1

NSL VIO-2%320uroruation CONTAINED
HEREIN. IS UNCLASSIFIED
LATE 10-23-2007 BY 65172 doh/. Kar-




bé
b7C

QFRSD1 rsApr52005SICHrg7 . txt

Relates to the previous tasking. 3Julie
————— original Message-----
From: KELLEY, PATRICK wW. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent. Thnr":rlav Anril 14 2005 7:45 pPm

To: I(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);
(oGCI TR

Cc: l(OCA) (FBI)

Sub " ' Director's 4/5/05 S3C Hearing

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Questions and Tots of them.
Here's my initial cut:

14-1LU
15-STLUY
16-STLY
18-NSLB
20-STLUY
21-NSLB
23-NSLB
27-NSLB
28-NSLB
29-I pushed back on this and asked OCA to assign it to CTD.
33-NSLB
34-NSLB

It is imperative that you review the questions immediately and Tet OCA and me know if
you think they should be assigned to another division. We can't wait until the day
before they're due and then claim someone else is responsible. Please note the
deadline.

Sorry but thanks.

----- '| -
From| (oca) (FBI)
Sent: , 2005 3:45 Pm
To: SWECKER, CHRIS (CID) (FBI): HARRINGTON T 3. (cTD) (FBI); BAGINSKI, MAUREEN A. (DO)
(FBI): FORD, ); Capi_gm_Jf1er1e E. (0GC) (FBI); HOOTON, WILLIAM L.
(RMY (ERT\' (D1V00\
I TTIDY (ERT) ] (cTD) (FBI); I
p I(DOT _TBI); CASEY, ERT _E 1B _(OT) (FBI);| |
(oI) CFBL) | 1(01) (FBI) o) (FB
] oI CrBI) 1 © H |(FD)
FBI);, KELLEY, PATRICK W. - SHOT, HARO .
ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: QFRs from Director's 4/5/05 SJC Hearing

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Following the Director's testimony at the 4/5/05 Senate Judiciary Committee hearing, we
Page 2

NSL VIO-21026



QFRsSD1 rsApr52005SICHrg7. txt
received numerous Questions for the Record (QFRs), which require written responses.
The Committee has placed a tight deadline on these responses, and the Attorney General
and the Director have agreed that we will endeavor to meet the deadline.

Please provide responses to the questions assigned to your Division, approved at the
DAD level or higher, to me via email by Thursday, May 5, 2005. The DAD+ approval may
be provided by email or hard copy, as convenient. The Divisions of assignment are
Tisted below and indicated on the attached document. If you believe a question should
be assigned to a different Division, please notify me by COB Monday, April 18, so the
reassignment can be made quickly in fairness to the gaining Division.

Responses may be in wordPerfect, in word, or incorporated in email, as convenient.
YOU WILL NOT RECEIVE AN EC OR OTHER COMMUNICATION REQUESTING THESE RESPONSES.

Please feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Thanks for your assistance. b2
bé
OfTice oT _congressional Affairs b7C

JEH Bui oom 7252
202-32

Divisions of Assignment (many questions have multiple parts)

CID Qs 1, 4, 17

CTD Qs 2, 5-9, 19, 30, 32
DI Qs 3, 11-12, 13b-e
FD Qs 13a, 35

InspD Q 10

OCA Qs 25-26, 31

0GC Qs 14-16, 18, 20-21, 23, 27-29, 33-34

RMD Qs 24

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

NSL VIO-21027



QFRSD1 rsApr520055SJCHrg712 . txt bé
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=]FTHOMAS ;
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: QUESTION??? [SSCI Hrg - REVISED NSL Answers (SSCT s L7+
sent: 2006-03-23 22:38:45.327
Date: 2006-03-23 22:38:45.327
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 2197

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I think she is still reviewing.

Julie
bé

----- o:m----- :
From: (oGc) (FBI) b7C
Sent: ; 52006 3:31 PM
To: . (OGC) (FBI)
cc: I (oGc) (FBI)
subjectt N??? [SSCI Hrg - REVISED NSL Answers (SSCI's 17+1)]

- et
CORD™ NSLs

Julie --
I'm confused by Ms. caproni's attached response.l bs Tikewise uncertain. {;2
b7C

specifically, has she approved our answers for submission to OCA? oOr, was she
merely acknowledging receipt of our proposed answers? (Please tell me you think it's
the former rather than the Jatter.)

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

N'(U)msu

-

Sent: L 2006 11:30 AM A
To: (0GC) (FBI) b6
Subject? T 3 - REVISED NSL Answers (SSCI's 17+1) BIC
Thanks
Sent: ursday, Marc , 2006 10:13 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBL)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); Jocc) (FBI)j |
(0GC) (FBI)
Subject: SSCI Hrg - REVISED NSL Answers (SSCI's 17+1) bE
.S T bicC
(o) NSLs

Page 1

DECLASSTFIED BY 65179 duk’ /kspfpres

NSL VIO-2 f@28-<4-2007



QFRsD1 rsapr52005SJCHrg712 . txt

Ms. Caproni --

Per your request, we revised the responses to Sen. Rockefeller's 17 questions,
submitted prior to your appearance before the SSCI on 8 March. I also added Sen.
Levin's question, posed to you during that Hearing. eE

Attached you'l]l find the 18 questions and our revised responses to them, h7¢C
made numerous comments in response to the first 17 questions, and I made a good-faith

effort to incorporate each comment. As for No. 18, Julie penned the answer to that
one.

Also attached is the NSL chart that you used during your Hearing on 8 March.
It's incorporated by reference in the answers to Nos. 1 and 3.

approved my sending these to you for your review, copying Julie and him.

<< File: SSCI's 17+1 Ques (Post-8 Mar 06).wpd >> << File: NSL CHART (SsCI Bfg, 8 Mar
06).x1s >>

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-21029



()
bé
n7C

e

QFRsD1rsApr520055JCHrg713. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=]FTHOMAS #)b
From; /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/gCh= b7C
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: QUESTION???

[SSCI Hrg - REVISED NSL Answers (SSCI 5 I7TLJ)]

Sent: 2006-03-23 22:38:45.327
Date: 2006-03-23 22:38:45,327
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 2197

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I think she is still reviewing.

Julie

iginal Meccade. - o oo b6
I(OGC) (FBI) b7C

72006 3:31 PM
_THOMAS. JULTE E. (0GC) (FBI)

(0GC)

QUESTION???

(FBI)
[SSCI Hrg - REVISED NSL Answers (SSCI's 17+1)]

email this file

————— original Message-----

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject®

_.SEC
RECORBNSLS

Thanks

Cc:

CAPRONI, VALERIE E.

(oGc) (FBI)
2006 11:30 am
0GC) (FBI)

e =—wred - REVISED NSL Answers (SSCI's 17+1)

TR
1ainal Moo oo

IR R AA- R Ee- - 1o aram i~ g
CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) (0GC) (FBI)

(0GC) (FBI)

Subject:

(0GC) (FRI)
2006 10:13 AM
(0GC) (Fg=

SSCI Hrg - REVISED NSL Answers (SSCI's 17+1)

S T
R D NSLs

mEa

Page 1 DECLASSIFIED. BY. 55175 duh.
o 10-24-2007
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QFRsD1 rsApr52005SJCHrg8. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
* /O=FBI/OU=FIRST

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=V

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: QFRs from Director's 4/5/05 SJC Hearing
Sent: 2005-04-15 17:30:08.771

Da’ce_:| dZOOﬁU :30:08.771 b6
X-Folder: T
X-Text: 6 bic

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

oh God, I don't think I have that.

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 1y

FBI HQ Room 7?75 }36

STU III: (202) 324 v

Unclassified Fax: Z.: bH7C

Secure Fax: (202) 324 '

————— original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent. i 1] 15, 2005 1:29 PM

To: (oGc) (FBI)

ce:’ - . (0GO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: QFRs from Director’'s 4/5/05 S1C Hearing

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

There i1s a later email that pulls many of these back.

From: | (0G€) (FBI) b6

Sent: , 5, 2005 1:16 PMm b7C

To: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: QFRs from Director's 4/5/05 SJC Hearing

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

valerie:

I saw your email on this. I think I have this covered.

I have people working on all questions. bé

b7cC

;m ; ;;;16;

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit
Page 1
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QFRsD1 rsApr52005SICHrg8. txt b2
FBI HQ Room 7975

I bé
STU III: (202) 324
Unclassified Fax: ( D b7C
Secure Fax: (202) 324

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sente_Eridav._April 2005 12:44 pM
To: (OGC) (FBI), |(OGC) (FBI)

Cc: loceN LERTY {aGC) (FBI); TH E
FBI y (0GC) (FBI) i
06¢) ( GC) (FBI) -

ubjecrt: Fw: QFRs from pirector s 4/5/05 SJC Hearing

Duplicate emall this file

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6 From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
b7c Sent. 15, 2005 9:18 Am
To:| (0GC) (FBT)
SubJect: : s 1rom Director's 4/5/05 S3C Hearing
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page ?

NSL VIO-21033



QFRsD1 rsApr52005SJCHrg8. txt

Relates to the previous tasking. Julie
————— original Message-----

From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (0GC) (FBI) be
Senty 2005 7:45 PM le
To: (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); :
(oc‘m. )

Cc: ocA) (FBI)

SubTETTTTWTYrRSTTON Director’'s 4/5/05 SJC Hearing

UNCLASSIFIED . , ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate emall this file

sorry but thanks.

From OCA) (FBI)
Sent: 2005 3:45 PM
To: SWECKER, CHRIS (CID) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI); BAGINSKI, MAUREEN A. (DO)
(FBI); FORD, BI); Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI); HOOTON, WILLTIAM L.
(RMI (ERT\- (Div““\ (0CA)
Cc: TCIDY (ERTD: | (cTD) (ERI) |
((‘T'Fl-l'ﬁﬂ-,‘ [Do) TFET) L) (FBL);
(o7 TFEI7] | [Crmmus:agp| (0T (ER
orr—roTrS (0I) (rBIL) | (rD)
rBLJ, RELLLY, PATIRICK W. JLocc) IR HENDERSHOT, HARO ——BEERS,
e  ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) ,| | (cTD) (FBI) ; (CTD) (FBI)
: subject: QFRs from Director s earing
b7C
Duplicate email this file
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 3
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QFRsDi rsApr52005SICHrg8. txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSTIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 4

Duplicate

NSL VIO-21035




b2
be
b7C

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN [/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBIJOU=TIR>T ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE )
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JELIHOMAS. JO=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE be
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bIC
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN; /OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ) ~
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN BI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
subject: QFRs from Dire P
Sent: 2005-04-15 20:04:42.723

Date: 2005-04- 20:04:42.723
X-Fo1der:l
X-Text: 5

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

QFRSD1i rsApr52005SJCHrg9. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CNjE:;;:;:;;]
™7U=FBI/OU=FIRST

5/05 S3C Hearing

Please copy on all of your responses to me.

unitt cnlter

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit
FBI HQ Room 7975

STU ITII: (202) 32
uUnclassified Fax:
Secure Fax: (202) 32

From: (occ) (FBI)
Senjmibaday ool 13, 2005 12:44 pu
To: (0GC) (FBI); L(aco) (FBI)

cc: (0Gc) (FBI); focc) (FBI); TH

= DL LrolL) ItUGCHFBI’,I (OGC) (FBI);%
(0GC) (F l);JUM'DTTECTUT‘S‘FUGC)(FBI)

T FW: QFRs T 4/5/05 S1C Hearing

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate email this file

Page 1 e
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 1% UMCLASSIFIED
NSL \I?iséfizlﬂj-g’-ztlf]? B¥ 65179 dwh/ ksriprs



b6
b6

bé
h7C

QFRsTromapr212005SSCIHrS. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ;
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bo
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ly7c
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: QFRs from 4/21/05 SSCI Hearing
Sent: 2005-04-29 21:06:51.979
Date: 2005-04-29 21:06:51.979
X-Folder: cleanup
X-Text: 5842

Qutside the Scope
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

4:55 PM
(0GC) (FBI)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Qutside the Scope

(oGC) (oGA)

, 2005 3:
Eg TTIEL] (0GC) (FBI) (0GC) (FBI);l I
C(c (0GC) (FBI); _—l
0

Subject: Fw:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

All:

page 1 ALL TWFORMATION. CONTAINED

HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED S
DATE 10-23-2007 BEY 65179 dub ksr/nes

NSL VIO-21040



. QFRsfromapr212005SSCIHr5. txt
we have received another set of questions. I don't think (famous last words) that
this is as bad as it may look at first blush.

stign 3' I
|
l - T wourld I1ke| I you and I tO s1t down to di1scuss
this question and the draft response.
Please draft a response to Question 9 (NSLs). b5
Please handle Question 6 ;36
hicC

I am_going to attempt to punt question 7 back to the substantive units as there is no
Tegal question presented.

Final responses are due two weeks from today, so please handle this as a priority --
Tet me know ] Tuesday isn't workable for you. Please send the drafts to me
(unless upon return, he prefers to have them sent directly to him, in which case
I will notify you).

If any of you have a different opinion with respect to Question 7, please let me know.
Many thanks.

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sen 11 28, 2005 peleleiid
To: 060) (PR (0GC) (0GA);
(Odey=—crorr T{FETY
Subject: Fw: 1 Hearing ,
b6
b7C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

sent: Thursday April 28, 2005 1:54 pMm

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: QFRs from 4/21/05 SSCI Hearing

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

All of the 0GC designations belong to NSLB. As to question 1 from Roberts, I am
pushing that_one back. It should not be an 0GC question.

FromI OCA) (FBI)
Sent: S i 2005 12:41 pPm

To: Caproni, ; HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)I | .
ATa N (ch\ b6

éCyDa Nl lctp) (FBI) Loy -
c: ; ; C
(o) (FE 11 1_(O

| S
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(FBD) QFRsfromapr212005SSCIHrS. txt
FBI
Subject: QFRs from 4/21/05 SSCI Hearing

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Following the 4/21/05 SSCI hearing at which ¢G Caproni, AD Hulon, and SAC Billy
testified, we received a fax containing QFRs requiring written responses. Because of
the qua11ty of the fax, we have been unable to convert it to a word processing document
and have, therefore, prov1ded it in .pdf format. we will provide this document in
wordPerfect as soon as possible to facilitate the preparation of responses.

Please provide responses to the guestions assigned to your Division, approved at_the
DAD Tevel or higher, to me via email by Thursday, May 12, 2005. The DAD+ approval may
be provided by email or hard copy, as convenient. The Divisions of assignment are
Tisted below and indicated on the attached document. If you helieve a question should
be assigned to a different Division, please notify me by COB Friday, April 29, so the
reassignment can be made quickly in fairness to the gaining Division.

Please note that Q 7e is assigned to DI, CTD, CD, and CyD, because it _is our
understanding that these 4 Divisions have 1mproved their post-collection processes in
different ways. If you believe there is a better approach to answering this question,
I welcome your thoughts.

Responses may be in wordpPerfect, in word, or incorporated in email, as convenient.
YOU WILL NOT RECEIVE AN EC OR OTHER COMMUNICATION REQUESTING THESE RESPONSES.

Please feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Thanks for your assistance.

Divisions of Assignment

0GC - 1 (in coordination w/ CTD), 3, 6, 7a-d, 9. (We have attached notes regarding Qs
3a and 6 to assist OGC in preparing these responses.)

CTD - 5, 7e
cD - 7e
CyD - 7e
DI - 7e, 8c
ocA - 2, 4
b2
L'UTTTEE OT_congressional Affairs b6
JEH Building Room 7252 jeyie
202-324
UNCLASSIFIED
Page 3
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(qRE2005NSLRpts. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR ENTS /CN=EBEERS ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GRoup/cF_ggglgzﬁuis/CN FO—FBI/OU—FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN O=F MINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| O-FBI/OU FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ¢
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=IB1/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE i
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN R7C
Subject: gRE: 2005 NSL Rp
Sent: 2006-03-28 14:04:26.524
Date: 2006-03-28 14:04:26.524

X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 1648

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Dear Beth, be

I am askind I(the NSL triumvirate) to attack this issue for you. bic
In brief, we realized that the tield often experienced significant delays in serving
NSLs and took the measures we could to ease tﬁat burden on them. Despite this, the

field may still have a significant delay in service and thus may have to report service

on an NSL after our report1ng date. This caveat was designed to alert people that when

the numbers changed it wasn't due to slight of hand but due to the reality of working a
national security investigation. with that said, I have asked my folks to determine if

an EC setting realistic time frames for report1ng service of NSLs is appropriate.

Julie

----- original Message-----

From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2006 2:59
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); (occ) (FBI);
(oGC) (ERID
Cc: | (oGc) (FBI) (0GC) (0GA)

SsubjectT ZUUS NSL Rpts o
Importance High bIC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Beth Beers

special Counsel

office gf_cangressional Affairs 17
202-324 De

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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ReNationalSecurityLetters. txt '
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bbb
From; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/C 'kf7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G CIPIENTS/CN= ;/O=FB1/OU=FIRST *’
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
Subject: Re: National Security Lett
Sent: 2005-06-13 13:22:36.371
Date: 2005-06-13 13:22:36.371
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSL3190GCec.wpd"
X-Text: 4640

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

can you sign off on this? 1It's an EC to convert the 65 control files that we have for 2

NSLsI Ito the new 319 control file.

. thanks.

be L]

bic p.s.$ do you know who: is? I'd been meaning to get these files
erte

conv ed and never got around to it, so this was like a gift from heaven.
From (FBI)

Se 8:57 AM

To (ocC) (FBI)

subject: RE: Re: National security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I have attached a new draft EC for your review.

b2
b7E From (oGc) (FRI)
b6 Senj 2005 4:23 PM
g To: (FBI) )
h7¢C Sub nal Security Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
There are two other files that we need to change. One is 66F-HQ-A1255972. This
relates to credit report NSLs, and I think it refers to ( as opposed
Also, we had created a control file for
B2 that needs to be changed. So if you could add those in, I'd
bé '
b7cC
oy J— iai o
: From FBI
b7E S e N Tt 005 3:45 PM
To! (oGc) (FBRI)
Page 1

ALEL THFORMATION CONTAINED
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bé
b7cC

. . ReNationalSecurityLetters.txt
Subject: RE: Re: National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I have prepared a draft EC (hurriedly composed but attached here) which I think

wil u to run through your chain At this time I am waiting to hear back
fro in RMD who I believe will be responsible for effecting the creation of
the new files. I want to make sure that I am clear on what that process is - this is
sti1l new to me - Take a scan at the draft and I will get back with you on the

appropriate RMD routing once Kathy gets backwith me.

(06c) (FBI)
9:15 am

(FBD)
nal Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

thanks.

From: (FBI)

Se D5 9:15 AM

To: (0GC) (FBI)
subject: ; : ecurity Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I have a name in RMD who can help me with this. I will get to it this afternoon and
get back with you.

---------- (oGc) (FBI) E z
; 8:35 aM b7E
(FBI)

D) (FBI); | oco) (remy PO
Subject: RE: Re: National Secur b7C

Page ?
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b7E
iol5)
b7C

ReNationalSecurityLetters. txt
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[=oyrssTsTETee—TTTTTs—Tregare——

: [oc;c) (FBI)

Ssubject: Re: National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Respecting NSLs, the NSLB serves as host for the tickler copies of all NSLs issued
from FBIHQ and the field. The control files for these documents are, as best I can
recall, 66F-HQ -C1303375 for the telephone stuff through the ECPA; 66F-HQ-C1303371 for
financial institution stuff through the RFPA; and 66F-HQ-C1213150-NSL for the credit
bureau stuff under the FCRA.

Since RMD has recently done away with the 66F classification and substituted in
Tieu thereof the 319w classification ( or something like that), do we want to request
RMD to assign new file numbers for the NSL control files reflecting the new
classification? I would Tike to provide an instruction in the new manual addressing
the need for a copy of each and every NSL issued to be forwarded to an appropriate HQ
control file and identify the respective file.

I can probably help through RMD if needed.

2

bé
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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REwashingtonpostl.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS bé
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cls 157r
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN1“_MT i
Subject: RE Washington Post
Sent: 2005-08-26 13:21:00.499
Date: 2005-08-26 13:21:00.499
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 1226

SECRET
RECO .
< b2

— b7z

)

b6
we are very aware of the case. The NSL comes from al | .
We are putting together a one page summary of the matter tor Valerie which we will b7C
share with you. DOJ civil and our civil litigation folks have been working this matter
since the initial filing of the suit on August 9. It just hit the papers because
negotiations were finalized on what portions of the case filings could be made public.

Julie

From :wa (cTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, August , 2005 8:15 AMm

To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE Washington Post

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie and Elaine,

An article appeared in today's Washington Post entitled " Library Challenges FBI
Request”. 1In today's AG Brief, the AG requested background on an NSL that was served
on a Library. The article does not provide sufficient background for me to locate this
particular NSL. I was hoping that you could help me locate this particular NSL.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FRQM: Multiple Sources
SECREA7 /ORCON

Page 1 e
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